
 

 

 
The LIFE Programme 

2014-2020 

Ενημερωτικές Ημερίδες  Ιούνιος 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Cyclamen 

Project 

LIFE14 CAP/CY/000006 

 Οι ημερίδες διοργανώνονται στο πλαίσιο του έργου «Cyclamen – Cyprus Capacity Building for LIFE 

LIFE14 CAP/CY/000006», με τη συνεισφορά του Προγράμματος LIFE της Ευρωπαϊκής Ένωσης. 

Ο Ρόλος του  

Εθνικού Σημείου Επαφής 



Role of NCPs and Nomination 

Who…? 

• Representatives of LIFE Committee or 

other Public Officials: in our case Dept. 

of Environment. 

Nominated how…? 

• By the Members of the LIFE Committee, 

with a signed Letter sent to DG ENV, 

and with yearly confirmation of Role. 



How is the Commission Involved…? 
• Provides Training to the NCP 

• Provides Direct Feedback to Queries/Questions 

• Cooperates on Specific Events 

• Provides (under some conditions) Access to e-

Proposal and to other types of information 

• Manages the Overall List of National Contact 

Points 



What Does the CY LIFE-NCP do…? 

• Assistance during Proposal Preparation 

• Assistance for Revision Phase to 

Applicants 

• Support in Liaising with Public Authorities 

(e.g. permit request) 



What Does the CY LIFE-NCP do…? 

• Assistance to Ongoing Projects for 

Dissemination, Replication and Transfer of 

Project Results across the Union 

 

• Assistance to the Commission for Seminars 

and Workshops, so as to facilitate Exchange 

of Experience, Knowledge and Best Practices 



What Does the CY LIFE-NCP do…? 

• Services are provided in 

CONFIDENTIALITY and with NO 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

• Services are FREE…but not CHEAP  

considerable Training, Capacity Building 

and Person-Time have been Invested for 

the CY-Proposers! 
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Funny side of LIFE…. 
 

- Get a LIFE or die...  

  

 

Colleague 1:  This LIFE project is really successful, 

we are exceeding our Performance Indicator 

targets! 

Colleague 2:  And what about our own LIFE? 
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Sent from CUT 

 
 

life-25.eu 

 



Thank you…! 
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